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Re: MUR 5197 (Fannie Mae) 

Dear Ms. Lebeaux: 

This office represents Fannie Mae, formerly known as the Federal National 
Mortgage Association, in the abovecaptioned matter.’ We submit this factual and 
legal response to the Federal Election Commission’s (the “FEC” or “Commission”) 
letter of June 17,2003, and proposed Conciliation Agreement. In that letter the 
Commission stated that there is reason to believe Fannie Mae may have violated 2 
U.S.C. 0 441b(a). For the many reasons stated below, Fannie Mae respectfilly 
disagrees. The Commission’s conclusions seem to be based not only on incomplete 
facts but also on an unprecedented interpretation oflaw. 

BACKGROUND 

On April 23,2001, the FEC notified Fannie Mae that it had initiated MUR 
5 197 after receiving a complaint submitted to the Commission by the National 
Taxpayers Union (“NTU”). The complaint alleged that Fannie Mae, a federally 
chartered corporation, made donations to the nonfederal accounts of national 
political parties. 

On May 9,2001, Fannie Mae filed a comprehensive response to the NTU’s 
complaint in MUR 5197 (“Response”). The Response notified the Commission that 
Fannie Mae’s previous counsel had conducted an internal audit of Fannie Mae’s 
political donations, and, based upon the documentation submitted with the 
Response, Fannie Mae asserted that there was no basis for any action to be taken 
against it. Notwithstanding the Response, on June 10,2003, the FEC found reason 
to believe that Fannie Mae may have Violated 2 U.S.C. 0 442b(a). The 
Commission’s Factual and Legal Analysis (“Analysis”) attached to its letter of June 

Attached hereto at Tab A is an executed Statement of Designation of Counsel. Fannie I 

Mae’s Chief Executive Officer, Franklin Raines, was a subject of the initial complaint but was not 
subject to the Commission’s June 17,2003, letter. 
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17,2003, expressed this viewpoint in the absence of verification h m  Fannie Mae 
that four sets of political party donations were expressly designated to a national 
political party committee building hnd in writing and on the checks. 

The four sets of donations h m  Fannie Mae described in the Analysis were 
as follows: 

1. $25,000 received by the National Republican Congressional 
Committee (“RCC”) on May 30,2002; 

2. $700 received by the NRCC on June 16,1999; 

3. Two donations ($50,000, dated June 29,1999, and $100,000, dated 
May 19,2000) received by the 1999 and 2000 Republican House- 
Senate Dinner Committees, respectively; and 

4. Donations totaling $5 1,470 received by the Republican Governors 
Association (“RGA”) between 1998 and 2000. 

DISCUSSION 

The Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended (“FECA”) prohibits any 
corporation organized by any law of Congress h m  “Inak[ing] a contribution or 
expenditure in connection with any election to any political office.” 2 U.S.C. 0 
441b(a) (2003). Fannie Mae was chartered by the Federal Housing Administrator in 
1938 and reconstituted by the 1954 Charter Act and the 1968 Charter Act, both of 
which were acts of Congress. Accordingly, these provisions of FECA are 
applicable to Fannie Mae. Before the Bipartisan Campaign Reform Act of 2002, 
however, federally chartered corporations could donate to so-called “building 
funds” of national and state political party committees. 
0 43 1(8)(B)(viii) (2002).2 Donations made under this building hnd exemption are 
not considered contributions. Id. 

2 U.S.C. 

Consistent with FECA, all of the Fannie Mae national party committee 
donations at issue in MUR 5 197 were either: (i) specifically designated by Fannie 
Mae to building fund accounts and deposited by those committees in the appropriate 

Although not relevant to MUR 5 197, it appears that the Bipartisan Campaign Reform Act of 2 

2002 permits federally chartered corporations to continue making contributions to “building funds” 
of state political party committees, subject to state law. 
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building fund accounts; or (ii) specifically designated by Fannie Mae for building 
fund accounts but not deposited by the recipient committees into the appropriate 
building funds despite Fannie Mae’s instructions. As to the latter, to the extent any 
of the donations in question were misdeposited by the recipient party committee 
(the Republican National Committee (“RNC”)) contrary to Fannie Mae’s 
instructions, they have been hlly refunded to Fannie Mae. 

The Analysis recognizes that the vast majority of donations at issue were, in 
fact, deposited into building funds, but nonetheless concludes that a violation 
occurred solely because “designation” to those funds was not properly made. In 
particular, the Analysis seems to suggest that in order for a donor to meet the 
requirement of the law, designations for deposit of donations into a building fund 
must be formal, in writing, or be written on checks. Such a construction of the law 
is misplaced. Indeed, nothing in federal law requires formal or written designations 
to building funds.3 Rather, because funds designated and used to defray the cost of 
construction or purchase of any office do not influence any candidate’s election, the 
FECA and implementing regulations do not classify such donations as “prohibited 
contributions.” In other words, the purpose and intent of the FECA is to prohibit 
certain entities from providing money to hnd elections, but to allow the same 
companies the ability to assist in the acquisition of office facilities. When money is 
deposited and used for the appropriate purpose, it is neither a violation of the letter 
nor spirit of the law. On the other hand, a strict liability standard applied to whether 
or not a company has provided a written designation is not consistent with the letter 
or spirit of the law. 

Even assuming arguendo that some formal designations were required, Fannie 
Mae’s donations still meet this test. In fact, through written, oral, and standing 
specific designations, Fannie Mae has directed that all of its political donations be 
deposited exclusively in building fund accounts, a requirement acknowledged and 
accepted by the recipient national political party committees. Thus, Fannie Mae 
fully complied with federal law. This is best illustrated by examining the facts and 
circumstances surrounding the contested donations. 

The FECA excludes from the definition of contribution: “[a donation] to a national or a 
State committee of a political party specificah’y designared to defray any cost for construction or 
purchase of any office facility.” 2 U.S.C. Q 431(8)(B)(viii) (2002) (emphasis added). 

3 
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A. $25,000 Donation to the NRCC in 2002 

The Analysis concludes that Fannie Mae made a prohibited $25,000 
contribution in 2002 to a non-building fund account of the NRCC in violation of 2 
U.S.C. 6 441b(a). This assertion is incorrect. Because this donation was made after 
the filing of the complaint and Response, unfortunately Fannie Mae was not 
provided a prior opportunity to respond to this assertion. Had Fannie Mae been 
given such an opportunity, it would have provided facts that clearly demonstrate 
that it made a permissible donation to the building fund of the NRCC. 

Fannie Mae designated the NRCC’s Building Fund as the recipient of the 
donation on both the check request, attached hereto at Tab B, and on the check, 
attached hereto at Tab C. In addition, Christopher J. Ward, the Controller and 
Treasurer of the NRCC, confinns.that the Fannie Mae donation was deposited by 
the NRCC into the committee’s Building Fund. 
Ward, dated July 28,2003 1 5 ,  attached hereto at Tab D [hereinafter July 28 Ward 
Aff.]! In short, as has been its practice, Fannie Mae complied with all federal 
campaign finance laws in making its $25,000 donation to the NRCC Building Fund 
in 2002. 

Affidavit of Christopher J. 

B. $50,000 Donation to the 1999 Republican House-Senate Dinner; 
$100,000 Donation to the 2000 Republican House-Senate Dinner; 
and $700 Donation to the NRCC, dated June 16,1999 

The Analysis (at 6-7) asserts that Fannie Mae failed to designate the 
following three donations to national political party committee building fund: (1) a 
$50,000 donation to the 1999 Republican House-Senate Dinner (check dated June 
29,1999); (2) a $1 00,000 donation to the 2000 Republican House-Senate Dinner 
(check dated May 19,2000); and (3) a $700 donation to the NRCC, dated June 16, 
1999.’ 

Initially, the NRCC reported FaMie Mae’s 2002 025,000 donation as being made to a non- 
building fund account. However, the NRCC has amended its July 2002 Quarterly Report to confirm 
that the funds were deposited into its building fund and never deposited into an unauthorized 
account. a July 28 Ward Aff. 1 5 .  

1999 National Republican Conference and charged by an employee to his credit card. 
at 3. 

4 

The $700 donation was made for the registration fees of two Fannie Mae employees at the 5 

Response 
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First, it is critical to understand that each of these donations was in fact 
deposited into an account of a “national . . . committee of a political party 
specifically designated to d e h y  any cost for construction or purchase of any office 
facility, not acquired for the purpose of influencing the election of any candidate in 
any particular election for Federal office.” 2 U.S.C. 0 43 1 (8)(B)(viii) (2002). More 
specifically, these donations were deposited into an authorized building fund and 
not used to influence any election. Therefore, they should not be considered 
contributions. Funds falling under the building fund exemption are exempt h m  the 
prohibitions of 2 U.S.C. 0 441b. 1 1 C.F.R. 114.l(a)(2)(ix) (2002); FEC 
Advisory Opinions 2001-12,2001-1, 1998-8, 1998-7,1997-14, 1983-8, and 1979- 
17. 

The Analysis, however, appears to ignore the fact that these donations 
actually were deposited into an authorized. building fund. Rather, it finds that 
because there is no evidence of a contemporaneous formal or written designation to 
a building fund, a violation of 2 U.S.C. 0 441b(a) nonetheless has occurred. But 
failure to provide a formal, written designation is not itself a violation of the law 
(especially where, as here, the funds were actually deposited into a building fund as 
the law expressly allows)! In short, Fannie Mae is being held liable for something 
that didn’t happen. Thus, although it is the case that Fannie Mae has not located 
documentation’ of contemporaneous written designations for these three donations 
as of the date hereof, it is equally true that Fannie Mae nonetheless “specifically 
designated” the donations to the appropriate building funds. Indeed, the evidence 
shows: (a) all three donations were deposited by the recipient committees into their 
respective building funds; (b) there was a longtime and continuing understanding 
between Fannie Mae and the recipient committees that all donations from Fannie 
Mae must be deposited into the building funds; and (c) the practice of Fannie Mae 
was to designate donations to the building fimds. 

Nothing in the statutory exception for building fund donations mandated that 
a specific designation either be in writing or even appear on a check. The pre  
Bipartisan Campaign Reform Act of 2002 regulations did not require specific 
written or formal designations to building finds. See 11 C.F.R. 0 100.7(b)(12) 
(2002) (stating “[a] gift, subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or 
anything of value made to a national committee or a State committee of a political 

The preBipartisan Campaign R e h n  Act of 2002 regulations are consistent with the notion 6 

that a designation can occur in one of a number of ways, which can include a written, oral, or 
standing designation. 
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party is not a contribution if it is specifically designated to defiay any cost incurred 
for the construction or purchase of any office facility. . . .”). See also id. 
0 114.l(a)(2)(ix) (2002). The Commission’s many Advisory Opinions on building 
fund donations simply reiterate that such donations should be designated to the 
building funds, but say nothing about the form of designations, whether they must ’ 
be in writing or on the checks themselves. & FEC Advisory Opinions 2001-12, 
2001-1,1998-8, 1998-7, 1997-14, 1993-9, 1991-5,1986-40 & 1983-8. In contrast, 
the Commission has issued formal designation requirements with respect to 
individual and PAC contributions to various elections. 
1 10.2(b). These two regulations demonstrate that the Commission is fully capable 
of directing specific forms of designation where appropriate-notifying parties of 
necessary steps for compliance with the law. No comparable requirements have 
ever been adopted for building fund donations. 

11 C.F.R. 00 1 lO.l(b) & 

Absent specific statutes, regulations, or Advisory Opinions to the contrary, it 
is reasonable to conclude that specific designations of building h d  donations may 
be made in writing, orally, by prior understanding, or otherwise. See. e.p;., 
Memam-Webster’s Colleviate Dictionarv 3 12 (1 Oth ed. 2000) (defining “designate” 
as “to indicate and set apart for a specific purpose, office, or duty”) (emphasis 
added). As a result, the Analysis’ suggestion that all building fund specific 
designations be in writing or on the check is legally unsupportable. Moreover, it 
would be patently unfair to impose this unstated requirement &er the fact. 

This is especially true given that the evidence Fannie Mae has presented thus 
far demonstrates that specific designations or “indications” were made orally, 
through mutual prior agreement, and otherwise. First, all three donations were 
deposited by the recipient Dinner Committees and party committee into their 
respective building funds. & Affidavit of Donna Anderson 
Anderson’s affidavit submitted by the NRCC with its May 14,2001, letter to the 
FEC is attached hereto at Tab E; Affidavit of Christopher J. Ward, dated July 29, 
2003 fl6-7, attached hereto at Tab F [hereinafter July 29 Ward Aff.]. The fact that 
these donations were correctly deposited into the building funds is prima facie 
evidence that Fannie Mae specifically designated them for the building funds. 
Significantly, these building find deposits serve as clear evidence that none of the 
donations from Fannie Mae was used by the recipient committees to influence any 
election for any office that is prohibited by 2 U.S.C. 0 441 b(a). Through these 
donations, Fannie Mae could not have made any “expenditure” in violation of 
section 441 b(a) since the funds were properly deposited and never used “in 
connection with” any election. 

2-3, a copy of Ms. 
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Second, based upon the long-standing practice of Fannie Mae specifically 
designating donations to the building funds of the Dinner Committees and the party 
committees, it was the Dinner Committees’ and the NRCC’s understanding that all 
donations from Fannie Mae and other federally-chartered corporations always were 
to be deposited exclusively in the building funds. See July 28 Ward Aff. 7 3; July ’ 
29 Ward Aff. 7 4. Specific designations comporting with the letter and spirit of the 
federal law and regulations, then, were longstanding and continuous, arising out of 
the ongoing communications between the donors and recipients and confirmed by 
the FEC reporting and depository activities of the recipient party committees. The 
recipient committees were informed of and aware of these designations and sought 
in all cases to follow the specific designations. In the three cases at hand, the 
recipient committees followed the specific designations exactly and deposited the 
donations into the building funds. The fact that these internal procedures were 
followed based on a prior understanding with the donors resulted in the recipient 
committees correctly depositing the donations in the building funds and using the 
donations only for their intended purpose. 

Finally, the long-standing practice of Fannie Mae to specifically designate 
all political party donations to the parties’ building funds indicates that Fannie Mae 
intended to, and did, specifically designate the three donations at issue. For 
example, both Disbursement Requests for the Dinner Committee Building Fund 
donations contained the Dinner Committee’s “Trust” as the proposed payee. 
Disbursement Requests attached hereto at Tab G. The NRCC and the Dinner 
Committees confirm that, as a matter of practice, they labeled all corporate 
contributions, including building fbnd contributions, as “Trust” accounts. July 28 
Ward Aff. 1 4; July 29 Ward M. 7 5. Although the word “Trust” was omitted from 
the actual checks, it is clear that Fannie Mae’s intent with the Dinner Committee 
donations, as with all known party donations, was that it be solely for the building 
fund. Fannie Mae’s habit and practice in making these building fbnd donations is 
evidence of its proper intent, even in isolated cases where Fannie Mae arguably 
committed an administrative oversight. 

Because of its practice, its long-standing understanding and continuing 
instruction to the national party committees, the recipient party committees’ equally 
long-standing understanding and continuing practice to deposit Fannie Mae 
donations into party building funds, and the actual proper deposit and use of the 
donations, Fannie Mae did not violate federal campaign finance laws by making 
these three gif€s. It is incorrect to base a finding of a violation on the lack of written 
designation when (a) such a’finding misstates the requirements of the law, and (b) 



Wdey Rein &FiddIng LLP 

f 
N 

Susan L. Lebeaux, Esq. 
July 29,2003 
Page 8 

there is extensive evidence as to the proper handling of these donations by the donor 
as well as the recipient. 

C. Donations to the Republican Governors Association from 1998-2000 
(totaling $51,470) 

In the Response, Fannie Mae acknowledged that donations to the RGA 
between 1998 and 2000, while made payable to the “Republican Governors 
Association,” were errantly deposited by the RNC into the Republican National 
State Elections Committee, which was not a building fund. Response at 2. The 
total amount of donations from Fannie Mae wrongly deposited by the RNC into this 
account was $5 1,470. Although the Commission has found reason to believe that 
these donations violated 2 U.S.C. 0 441b(a), Fannie Mae disagrees for three 
important reasons: 

0 Fannie Mae lacked knowledge of and notice about 
the political nature of the RGA; 

0 The RNC, like all political committee recipients of 
Fannie Mae donations, was under a long-standing 
instruction and understanding that all Fannie Mae 
donations (when knowingly made to the RNC) 
were solely for the building find; and 

0 Swift remedial action was taken by Fannie Mae. 

Initially, Fannie Mae understood that the RGA, a relatively new organization 
in 1998, was similar to the National Governors Association (WGA”), which is a 
501(c)(4) tax-exempt association of the nation’s governors and to which federal 
campaign finance limits and prohibitions do not apply. Indeed, Fannie Mae did not 
appreciate the political nature of the RGA and instead thought it was a non- 
campaign trade association, the finds of which would be used to cover the costs of 
the association’s conferences, dinners, etc. See Response at 4.7 Compounding the 
misunderstanding was the fact that the initial materials h m  the RGA to Fannie 
Mae made no mention of the group’s political nature or affiliation with the RNC. 
- See Memorandum to Bill Maloni h m  Jane Katz, dated April 22,1998, attached 
hereto at Tab H. As a result, Fannie Mae processed its two association dues 

The timing of the RGA donations (1998-2000) predates IRS reporting requirements for 
section 527 political organizations, 26 U.S.C. 8 527(i)-(j), and online databases that today would 
make confirmation of tax status relatively quick and simple. 

1 
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payments, two dinner payments, and various conference fees to the RGA as if it 
were identical to the NGA, a non-campaign trade association. Because of this 
confusion, Fannie Mae did not focus on its normal practice of directing donations to 
a national political party committee’s building fund. 

At the same time, it turns out that the RNC, not the RGA, was the ultimate 
recipient of the donations. The RNC, over the years, has been the recipient of 
several Fannie Mae donations to its building hnd, the Committee to Preserve the 
Dwight D. Eisenhower National Republican Center. See. e.%, copies of FEC 
reports attached at Tab 1. As a recurrent recipient of building fund donations h m  
Fannie Mae, the RNC was aware of the same continuous building fund specific 
designation and understanding that applied to its sister party committee, the NRCC, 
in that all Fannie Mae donations were to be deposited exclusively into the 
committee’s building fund. .& July 28 Ward Aff. 1 3 ;  July 29 Ward Aff. 7 4. As a 
result, the RNC, having full knowledge that the RGA donations were fiom Fannie 
Mae (although Fannie Mae lacked knowledge that the RNC was the ultimate 
recipient), should have followed the continuing standing instructions it otherwise 
had h m  Fannie Mae and deposited the RGA donations into the Committee to 
Preserve the Dwight D. Eisenhower National Republican Center. 

Fannie Mae misunderstood the political nature of the RGA, and the RNC 
failed to abide by Fannie Mae’s specific designation. Nonetheless, when the 
political nature and non-building fund destination of the RGA donations became 
known to Fannie Mae, Fannie Mae took swift remedial action. It immediately 
asked the RNC for a full refund, and Fannie Mae received a full refund. See Letter 
h m  Duncan Campbell to Anthony F. M&, dated April,l9,2001, attached at 
Tab J. 

The immediate remedial action and initial misunderstanding, combined with 
the failure of the RNC to follow through on the continuing instructions it received 
from Fannie Mae, should be given significant weight by the Commission. Again, 
any ex post facto insistence by the Commission that specific designations be in 
writing and on the checks differs from the clear language of the statute and 
regulations. The sum of the facts and circumstances surrounding the RGA 
donations from Fannie Mae is such that Fannie Mae has not violated section 
441b(a). 
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CONCLUSION 

The Commission, through the data available on its website, is well aware 
that for almost a decade Fannie Mae has made many donations specifically 
designated to the building hnds of the national party committees of both major . 

parties. The recipient committees systematically and correctly have deposited the 
donations into their respective building funds. Indeed, the only such donations not 
so deposited were those to the RGA and, then, only because of a misunderstanding 
and improper deposit. 

In this case, all of the donations by Fannie Mae were specifically designated 
to the party building hnds-either in writing, orally, or through specific and 
continuing instructions. With respect to the RGA donations, Fannie Mae 
immediately asked for and received a full refund as soon as the political nature of 
the RGA and the misdirected nature of the RNC deposits became known. For these 

reasons, Fannie Mae does not agree with the Commission’s finding and does 
not believe that it has violated 2 U.S.C. 0 441b(a). 

We would be glad to discuss this matter further with your office in order to 
expedite final resolution. 

Sincerely, 

& Witold Baran 
D. Mark Renaud 
Counsel to Fannie Mae 

cc: Ann M. Kappler, Fannie Mae Senior Vice President and General Counsel 
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF 
COUNSEL 

MUR 5197 

NAME OF COUNSEL: Jan Witow Bar- 

FIRM: Uiley Rein 6 Fie lding  LLP ._ 

ADDRESS: 1776 R Street, NU 

Uashinpton. DC 20006 

FAX:( 202 ) 719-7049 I 

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counsel 
and is authorized to receive any notifications and other communications 
from the Commission and to act on my behaff before the Commission. 

I 
July 29,  2003 m 

Date Signature. ._. .. 
Ann M. Kappler 
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4. 

5. The $25,000 donatinn by Frmnie Maepayable to the NRCC Brrilding Fund, by check 
dt&d May 30,2002, WPS W W d  
hereto copies of the Buildhg pund deposit slip (to account ending b"4186") and the 
NRCC'a intcmsl records nothsg the depotdt un m y  31,2002. The initisl July 2002 
Quarterly Repoxt of the NRCC did not speeiqr that this donalion fmnr Fade Mac waa 
dqdtedinto fheNRCClslrilding Fuad. Ameadmcats to tbis Report fled on July 18, 

theNI1cc'S Buildipg Fund. Ihove 
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ’ 

In the Matter of 1 

1. 

2. 

3. 

My name is Donna Anderson. I am the treasurer and custodian of records for the 
National Republican Congressional Committee (“NRCC”), located at 320 First 
Street, SEI Washington, DC 20003, and have served in that capacity since 1992. 

The NRCC has received donations from both the Federal Home Mortgage 
Corporation (“Freddie Mac”) and the Federal National Mortgage Association 
(“Fannie Mae”). All donations fiom these two entities were made to the NRCC 
Building Fund, maintained and kept in accordance with the Federal Election 
Campaign Act of 1971 , as amended. No building h d  money has been, is being, 
or will be used for purposes other than’ those permitted by Federal law. 

I have personally confirmed that each and every donation to the NRCC cited in 
the complaint in this MUR was placed in the NRCC building h d ,  and was not in 
any way diverted to any other non-Federal or Federal account. This includes the 
donations listed in the complaint under the heading “NRCC - Non-Federal 
Account.” 

for the National Republican Congressional Committee 
Donna Anderson, Treasurer 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this lP day of May, 2001. 

My Commission expires: 
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District of Columbia) 
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7. 

Myname is Chistopher J. Ward, and I am the Controller and lhsurcr fbrtheNational 
Republican congressional committee ~WRCC'~. 

I have been Contder at the NRCC Eor seven years, and I have recently been named 
"hsum. Before Controller, I was Acwunta Receivable Manager fba the NRCC fbr one 
year, Prim to this position, I served as Controller and Director of Administration for the 
Republican House-Senate Dinner Committees k five years. 

I have been perfbmhg the accounting for the annual Republican HousbSenate Dinner 
Cdtteessincel991andfbrtheNRCCsince1995. 

AS long as Ihave been accounting fbrdonatioras and contniiutions at theRepublican 
House-Senate Dinner Cammit#cs, and fbr s o m ~  time previouS, it was the committees' 
practice and undentdhg that any and dI checks from Faxmie Mae, Freddie Mac, and 
Sallie Mae were to be deposited only in the committees' building h d s .  This practice 
and understanding was based upon those entities' long-standhg specific designations of 
their donations to the building fuads and insistence that theit donations go only to the 
building fimds. 

As a mattex of practice, the Republican House-Senate Dinner Committenr h t a y  
labeled all of their corporate donations, including donations to their building h d s ,  as 
"Trust" donations. 

The $50,000 donation h m  Faunie Mae, by check dated June 29,1999, was deposited on 
July 7,1999, in the 1999 Republican Senate-House Dinner Committee Building Fund and 
then split and designated to be deposited in the respective building fiurds of the NRCC 
and the National Republican Senatorial Committee ('"RSC"). The NRCC deposited 
such fimds into the NRCC Building Fund. I have attached hereto at Tab 1 a copy of the 
pertinent page of the FEC report of the 1999 Republican Senate-House Dinner 
Committee Building Fund. 

The SlO0,OOO donation fiam Fannie Mae, by check dated May 19,2000, was deposited 
on May 21,2000, in the 2000 Republican House-Senate Dirma Committee Building 
Fund and then split and designated to be dcporited in the respcctivc building h d s  of the 
NRCC and the NRSC. The NRCC deposited such fimds into the NRCC Building Fund. 
I have attached hereto at Tab 2 a copy of the pertinent page of the FEC report of the 2000 
Republican House-Senate Dinner Committee Building Fund. 
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Swom a n d a u b m i  to 
Before me thisaday of 

HANNAH B. THRUSH 
NMARY PUBLIC DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 31,2007 
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i/25/2003 11:50 FAX 2028428451 

FANNIEMAE 
W- D.C. 

MEMORANDUM 

. .  . .  
: Apail22,1998, . . . . .  . . .  . a .. . .  DATE 

TO : BillMakd 
i .  . .  . . .  i. . : -. . 

FROM : J”bf4p 

suBJ]GcT : R c p o b l i u n ~ A s r o c i r t i b m  

Tbc cbcck sbould be eat to: 

l € q m b m l r . . E w o c t t h n  
310 Pirrt.- ., . .  . I  :. f , .  . .... _. . . . .  
-w8faqton, DC 20003 r 

.. 
I . . . . .  ....... :.I. . .  

Tholoforywbelp, . . . . .  . . . . . . .  
1. .. > . . . . I:. .. . 

... il - 

2823426451 P E E .  03 
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F.E.C. IMAGE 96030305280 (P 
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J 4 W 6  

I a246 

THIS CALENDAR 
PERIOD Y-T-D 

Page 1 of 1 

Total itemizcd this period SS8,ObO.OO 

http://herndon 1 .sdrdc.comlcgi-binlfecimgiY0/C/96030305280/96030305280/10/106944896. .. 7/29/2003 
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Total itemimd thii pdod S185.tS3.34 

http://hemdon 1 .sdrdc.com/cgi-bidfecimgi WO/C/96030732957/96030732957/15/774 1 79060 ... 7/29/2003 
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REPUBLlCAN GOVERNORS ASSOCIATION 

Apd 19,2001 

. Mr.,AnthonyRMana 

DCpU€yLegalCd 
SeniorViceResidentand 

m F d M a e  
i4 
D 

r3 
3 

H 

$ 
13 

3900 WisconSin Am., NW 
Wasldn%on, DC 20016-2892 

1.. . 
1% Dear Mr.’* 

’ Pa therequest in your letter of Aparil19,2001, and onbehalfofthe Republican 
Oovemm Association (RGA), enclosed please find a check h m  the Republican 
N a t i d  State Elections Camnittee totaling $51,470. 

Thischedcconstitutesarefirndoftbe following Fade  Maecontributianstothe 1 .  

:f’ . RGA 
(1). $lO,Oo on May 15,1998 

(3) $15,000 on Ja&y 28,2000 
(4) Sl0,OOO on February . .  22,2OOO 
(5) 1999AImUdchfhnce Fees totaling S820 

( a 7 5  meeting; $275 meeting $120 meeting; 

(6) 2000 Annual Chhence.Fee of $650 

.‘I . (2) s15,OOo on March 19,1999 :.. . - .  
1 

$75 gOE $75 golf) 

Thanlr you for your continued support of the RGA. Per your d i d o n s  with 
Charlie Spies &om the RNC Counsel’s OKce, we look fbrward to receiving fiom you 
shortly a check for $5 1,470 made out to the Eisenhower Building Fund. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 863-8587 
or Charlie Spies at (202) 863-8638. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosurt L 
Duncan campbe41 
Executive Director 

310 R W  S”RER. SOUTHEAST WAWINGION. D.C. 20009 (202) 869-8587 FAX 1202) 863-8659 
Pald for by the Republican Gcnnmors haochuon 


